CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

June 21, 2016 Richard J. Berry, Mayor

Mike Balaskovits, P.E.

Bohannan Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson St NE Courtyard 1
Albuquerque, NM, 87109

RE: 2440 Louisiana Lots
Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan
Submittal Date 5-17-2016 (File: H19D084)

Dear Mr. Balaskovits:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-17-16, and as discussed at a
previous DRB Hearing (6-15-2016) the above referenced Grading and Drainage Plan is
approved for Site Plan for Subdivision (#1010042).

PO Box 1293
> Please make sure to be aware that if the final grading and drainage plan needs cross-lot drainage
easements they will be required for final sign off.
Albuquerque If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerel
New Mexico 87103 Y,

Ay

www.cabq.gov Abiel Carrillo, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
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